

Cockburnspath and Cove Community Council Meeting, Wednesday 11th May, 2022

in the Village Hall and zoom at 7pm.

Minutes

1. Apologies and Attendance.

Apologies were received from C. Morrison, S. Boyd (CNC), C. Hamilton (Cllr.),

In Attendance were: P. Hood (Chair), R. Laird (Co. Vice Chair), S. Hay (Co Vice Chair), J. Fairbairn, M. Given, J. Virtue, J. Sutton (CDF) , S. Fletcher, S. Kennedy (from 8.15pm), J. Virtue, K. Nelson (Treasurer) via zoom.

2. Minutes of previous Meeting.

Signed and approved.

R. Laird thanked for doing the April Minutes.

3. Actions.

Reviewed. See separate table.

4. Police Reports.

Nothing to report.

5. Funding applications emailed to all CC Members prior to the meeting.

5.1 Duns Players £500 was agreed for Jim Clarke the Musical.

5.2 Replacement Defibrillator £750 was agreed.

5.3 WI trip. £400 was agreed.

5.4 Pensioners trip. £380 agreed.

5.5 ELC trip. £200 agreed.

5.5 Rediscovering Dunglass. £2500 agreed.

CC unanimously agreed to all the funding applications.

6. **SBC Councillor Reports.**

Nothing to report.

7. **Community Councillor Reports.**

7.1 **Chair** - Asked who will be attending the EV workshop.

PH mentioned parents concerned that if the only Childminder in the Village retires that there will be no child care especially after school care.

7.2 **CDF** - CAP printed and distributed to all CC Members. Complete and comprehensive report of all results. Distributed to voluntary and membership groups, SBC, Bavs, NHS, and CNC.

Jump Start invites in the newsletter, and same as above. To assist in understanding what's available locally and to deliver on the community's ideas.

Wellness Group. Delivering a number of projects, Bereavement Support, Ladies Social and Clothes Swap, stained glass workshop planned, Wellness Cafe, exploring men's event, yoga, parent space, worry, anxiety and stress workshops.

Place making working group - Part of the Berwickshire Area Partnership. Exploring how to simplify the place making initiative so it's easily adopted by Communities through a champion model.

7.3 **Planning SK** - No new planning applications this month.

21/01884/PPP | Erection of dwellinghouse | Land at Hillfield Alpacas Hillfield Farm Cockbunspath Scottish Borders TD13 5YR - WITHDRAWN.

Community First Responder - I have returned to actively booking on as a First Responder once or twice a week. I have received one call out so far this month.

Public Access Defibrillators have all been checked and found operational this month. Request for funding for a replacement AED for the Church Hall has now been agreed.

7.4 **Vice Chair** - Crofts Acres, dog fouling getting worse. The Dog Warden has been contacted.

The steps by Crofts Acres and Crofts Road have been repaired by SBC.

- 7.5 Caretaker** - The Southern Upland Way is not viable to re-route. Action NS/SH to arrange at the end of June, an inspection with Keith Robson from SBC.

Myself along with teachers took the whole of the Primary school to the Allotments, all enjoyed the seed bombing. They have five flower beds made for them.

- 7.6 S. Fletcher** -

Wednesday 1st of June Jubilee Cafe, with displays. Sunday 5th June Picnic in the park for the Jubilee with traditional games, posters to be put up. Village gala on Saturday 18th of June, Pipe Band and and Parade organised. Burger van, entertainment for children and ice cream via the shop all sorted .

- 7.7 Secretary** -

Can all funding requests be referred to secretarycccc@live.co.uk, the appropriate application forms will be sent out to the applicant.

The removal of the national speed limit signage done in error Northbound out of the Village has now been rectified. The 40 mph signage has been put back in Place.

- 8. BeGreen** - A separate meeting has been arranged for discussion on Monday 30th May at 7pm in the Village Hall

The next meeting of Cockburnspath and Cove Community Council will be held on Wednesday 8th June 2022, at 7pm in the Village Hall.